

MOHSEN ELNEHR

English ⇄ Arabic Translator

Alexandria, Egypt - 01092724322 - mohsenelnehr05@gmail.com

OBJECTIVE

I hope to land a position as a *TRANSLATOR* in your team, with more than 7 years' experience in translation, native Arabic, English with the same level in terms of proficiency, graduated with a Bachelor degree in Languages, and am likewise proficient in translation software.

EXPERIENCES

2013 – Present Freelancer Translator

Cooperate as a freelance translator with many translation companies (Al-Idrisi office in Saudi Arabia - Translation Gate - Trans Home).

Freelance translator on translators' websites (ProZ - Freelancer - Upwork in addition to Facebook and Twitter).

2017 – Present Certified Translator

Provide certified translation of all documents.

Provide academic translation for university students and postgraduate students.

2013 – 2017 Translator

Provide translation in many fields.

Academic Translation.

2011 – 2013 Trainee Translator

Trainee translator.

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

International Customer support and services (Arabic and English)

All types of documents translations and localizations.

Having + 7 years of experience as an Arabic Translator.

Ability to learn new technologies quickly.

Ability to work in tight schedules and simultaneously.

EDUCATION

B. A. in Languages, Faculty of Al Alsun (Languages), 2011 Ain Shams University.

LANGUAGES

Arabic: Mother tongue.

English: Good - Reading, writing, speaking.

MOHSEN ELNEHR

English ⇄ Arabic Translator

Alexandria, Egypt - 01092724322 - mohsenelnehr05@gmail.com

COMPUTER SKILLS

Basic software skills
Research skills
Knowledge of TRADOS tool
Typing skills
Knowledge of project management

ACCREDITATIONS

Member of Egyptian translators Association.
Member of Egyptian translators, Linguists Association.
Member of the International Association of Arab Translators & Linguists (WATA).
Member of the Arab Federation of Translators.

EXPERIENCE SCOPE

Translation of all types of contracts (Commercial - Franchising - Sale - Rent - Distribution - Service).
Translation of all types of commercial invoices, bank accounts and correspondences
Translation of books (Marketing - Educational - Technical - Human Resources).
Academic translation of many foreign studies for master's and doctoral researchers' theses.
Translation of all documents that travelers need to travel.

PERSONAL SKILLS

Cultural knowledge.
Communication and Creativity
Writing and Research
Attention to detail
Flexibility and Time management

CONTACT

Full Name: Abdelmohsen Lamloam Fahim Elnehr
Nationality: Egyptian
Tel (What's app): 01092724322
E-Mail: mohsenelnehr05@gmail.com